



Beaver Creek PTO
March Meeting
Minutes - Tuesday,
March 5th, 2019
Location: Beaver
Creek Elementary
Library

In attendance: Eric Toot, Nicole Rourke, Jennie Anderson, Amanda Cheese, Ariana Twitty, Jodi Polich, Liz Neighbors, Carolyn Miner, Stacy Koenigs, Lindsey Wisham, Alicia Hugulet, Mackenzie Thompson

Principal's Report – Mr. Eric Toot

Thanks for funding several grants at Beaver Creek. Some of the items have been ordered and are starting to arrive.

We have had great attendance at Parent Teacher Conferences the past few days. Spring parties are scheduled for Friday, March 15, in the afternoon, starting at 2:45. We will follow a shortened schedule for related arts so all of those classes are done by 2:45. Fun opportunity for our K-2 students next Wednesday. One of the JHS choirs is going to come to BC and share the book "Goodnight Moon" through reading, small craft & performance in the gym.

Our next concert at Beaver Creek is for third and fourth grade students, and this is scheduled for next Tuesday, March 12. The first and second grade concerts are scheduled for Monday, April 29th.

Now that the calendar for the 2019-20 school year is established, we have finalized Kindergarten Jump Start days and Meet the Teacher. Kindergarten jump start will take place on Monday, August 12 and Tuesday, August 13. Meet the teacher will take place from 3:00-4:30 on Wednesday, August 21. The first day of school is Friday, August 23. Beaver Creek Field Day and Beaver Creek BBQ are combined on the same day this year, Friday, May 24th. We will also have art work on display around the building on the day instead of hosting a separate Fine Arts Night.

The last day of school for students is most likely Friday, May 31, unless we lose any more days due to inclement weather.

President's Report – Nicole Rourke

We received several thank-you's from teachers/staff about the teacher grants that were given this year.

Year book pictures – if you have any, please forward to Alicia.

Thank you for a great Winter Meltdown! What a great event!

Please make sure you copy Nicole on emails regarding events and anything you send to Miss Joan. Spring Fundraiser plans are on the way and a committee is working on the final details – the event will happen on April 18th.

Nicole has been working on chairs being filled for next school year.

Vice President's Report – Jennie Anderson

A huge thank you to the volunteer squad! We had a great turnout for the Spring book fair. We really appreciate everyone's time!

Secretary's Report – Amanda Cheese

- Motion to approve the February 2019 Meeting Minutes by Stacy Koenigs.
- 2nd by Lindsey Wisham - Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report – Nicole Rourke for Sara Rose-Lahey

- Bank Checking Account Reconciliation Report - ending balance of \$15,131.58 as of 2/28/19.
- Bank Savings Account Reconciliation Report - ending balance of \$11,821.96 as of 2/28/19.

PTO Committee Reports:**Family Activities – Ariana Twitty**

Gusto Pizza Night was successful event as we received 10% back to PTO. The total check will be coming in at around \$185. Our first Winter Meltdown event was very successful! A good time was had by all! We look forward to continuing this event for next year. Thank you to all that volunteered and donated items for the event.

Spring Book Fair – Stacy Koenigs

The Spring Book fair was a huge hit! Initial numbers are coming in at over \$11,000 in sales. We will also receive some extra incentives with this 2nd book fair. The committee made some extra efforts to the fair this spring and the results were fantastic! We also appreciate the Beaver Creek Student Council for helping with the Spring fair. The BOGO fair will happen on May 24th for one day only.

Original Works – Amanda Cheese for Tara Hartman

Original Works preview magnets were handed out last week and orders or returned magnets are due on Friday, March 15th. There are samples of items available in the display case outside the library. If anyone is interested in joining the committee, we would love to have help with processing orders on March 26th in the afternoon/evening. Please contact Tara Hartman for more information at: tarahartman3@gmail.com

Teacher Wish List – Amanda Cheese for Lindsey Wisham/Nicole Riddle

The teacher wish list has recently been updated. You can sign up via the Sign-Up Genius to donate to designated teacher's wish lists.

Teacher-Staff Appreciation – Carolyn Miner

Back in February, muffins and drinks were provided to our teachers-staff as a special thank you. The conference meal was provided to our teachers-staff. We received great donations from Jimmy John's and chips from Fareway. One parent from our committee donated fruit for the dinner. We also received a mystery donation from a parent that donated salad items. Please note – we don't need to purchase any napkins, plates, cups and silverware. We have plenty available in the PTO closet. Thank you!

5th Grade Celebration – Kristy Houghton

The 5th Grade celebration event will happen on May 29th from 9am to 1:30pm. So far, we have received over \$900 total in donations for the event. The bulk of the planning of the event will occur after Spring Break. We are waiting to get final donation numbers in before we decide the final plans for the event.

Unfinished Business -

Nothing at this time.

Old Business -

Nothing at this time.

New Business -

Looking to do an optional event at Get Air – raise funds for PTO (receive 20%) on March 28th. Students can go at any time on that date.

- Motion to approve the additional event by Ariana Twitty.
- 2nd by Jodi Polich - Motion passed.

We are also looking at a restaurant event at Sweet Swirls sometime in May.

Adjournment -

Time 8:15pm

*Items presented in New Business will be voted upon unless tabled until the next meeting.